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INDIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE EDUCATION AND RESEARCH TIRUPATI 
 

 
CLARIFICATION ON TENDER NUMBER: IISER-T/Admin-Dining-Service/EOI/01/2022 

 
TENDER DESCRIPTION- EXPRESSION OF INTEREST” (EOI) FOR PROVIDING DINING SERVICES – 
STUDENTS MESS, CATERING & ALLIED SERVICES AT IISER TIRUPATI TRANSIT CAMPUS. 
 
Refer our Tender No: IISER-T/Admin-Dining-Service/EOI/01/2022 dated 21-October-2022 
EXPRESSION OF INTEREST” (EOI) FOR PROVIDING DINING SERVICES – STUDENTS MESS, CATERING & 
ALLIED SERVICES AT IISER TIRUPATI TRANSIT CAMPUS. 
 
Pre-Bid meeting was held on October 28th, 2022 at 16:00 Via Google Meet and minutes of meeting is as 
under. 
 
At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the Members and the representative of the Prospective Bidders 
and briefed in general the scope of the Expression of Interest and thereafter indenting Officer brief the 
vendors on the scope of work and the to read out the clarification sought by the Prospective Bidders and 
replied thereto as detailed in Annexure -II 
 
The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that the corrections 
/ additions / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would be hosted on the 
website of IISER Tirupati and all the Prospective Bidders are required to take cognizance of the 
proceedings of the Pre-Bid Conference before submitting their bids as stipulated in the Bidding Documents. 
 
The other terms & conditions of the notice issued on our IISER website http://www.iisertirupati.ac.in/ will 
remain unchanged. No more correspondence in this regard will be entertained 

 
 
The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair 
 
 
 
 
            Sd/- 
02.11.2022                             Deputy Registrar (Admin & Purchase) 
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IISER TIRUPATI                                                                                                                          
PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST” (EOI) FOR PROVIDING DINING SERVICES – STUDENTS MESS, CATERING & 

ALLIED SERVICES AT IISER TIRUPATI TRANSIT CAMPUS . 
 

TECHNICAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 
 
TENDER NUMBER - IISER-T/Admin-Dining-Service/EOI/01/2022        DATE: 28/10/2022 
 

Sr. 

No 
Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

1 
Whether IISER Tirupati will pay salaries /wages to 

service provider’s staff /employees. 

 No 

2 
Whether IISER Tirupati will pay Bonus service 

provider’s staff /employees. 
No 

3 

 

What are the Minimum Wage need to consider for 

staff deploying in the contract either Central Or State 

Government need to consider for Minimum Wages 

kindly clarify 

As per Central norms. 

3 Does IISER Tirupati provide Infrastructure? Yes, the EoI document may be referred. 

4 

How many meals to be to be provided? breakfast, 

lunch ,snack and dinner ? Whether IISER Tirupati 

will pay for meals consumed by diners? 

BOQ is for three meals –Breakfast, lunch and dinner. As mentioned in     

Chapter II-General conditions of Contract, clause 23 - The bills will be given 

to the diners on a per meal basis and the amount should be collected by the 
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service provider directly from the diners, IISER Tirupati will not be 

responsible for the payment. 

5 
Whether the Institute will provide Housekeeping for 

cleaning of dining hall, kitchen etc. 

No. As mentioned in Chapter II-General conditions of Contract, clause 3 (c) 

Scope of work-Cleaning of cooking, dining and auxiliary areas attached to 

kitchen admeasuring approximately 9000 sq feet, Housekeeping will be in 

scope of vendor. 

6 Bid Submission Start Date:22/11/2022   09:00 Hrs Bid Submission Start Date:22/10/2022   09:00 Hrs 

7 
Institute will give  

Service charge to caterer during term break? 
No 


